HURGN

William Biddlecombe Joe Dike Sam Artino Monty Tapp Mark Claus Tom Harris Joel Hagy
Vice-Mayor Councilmember Councilmember Mayor Councilmember  Councilmember  Councilmember

CITY COUNCIL — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, February 10, 2026 @ 6:30 PM
City Council Chambers
417 Main Street
Huron, Ohio 44839

l. Call To Order Moment of Silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Il.  Roll Call of City Council

Ill. Approval of Minutes
lll.a Minutes of the January 27, 2026 regular Council meeting.

IV. Audience Comments Citizens may address their concerns to City Council. Please state your name and
address for the recorded journal. (3-minute time limit)

V. Old Business

VI. New Business

Vl.a Motion
Motion appointing Matt Chamberlain to the Huron Joint Port Authority for a term ending December
31, 2029.

VI.b Resolution No. 8-2026 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
A resolution awarding the bid to DL Smith Concrete LLC for construction services related to the US 6
Phase Il Project in the amount of $2,742,143.44.

Vl.c Resolution No. 9-2026 (submitted by Kevin McGraw)
A resolution authorizing a fire services agreement with the Huron Township Trustees for the provision
of fire protection services to all residents of Huron Township for a 5-year period through December
31, 2031.

VII. City Manager's Discussion
VIII. Mayor's Discussion

IX. Forthe Good of the Order
X. Executive Session(s)

Xl. Adjournment



TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council

FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director

RE: Resolution No. 8-2026 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
DATE: February 10, 2026

Subject Matter/Background

As a reminder, this project received just over $1M in grant funding to repave Rt 6 from Williams to the City limits
(W), and remove the unwarranted lights at Center St and closing Jim Campbell BLVD at Center St. We will be
installing a new roundabout at Liberty Ave, moving to single lane from the roundabout in to create more a
boulevard feel. Opening Rt6 up at Liberty will improve traffic flow to the high school and the closure of JCB at
Center St will improve traffic at this intersection. The costs below are construction costs only. There will be CI/CA
costa above this.

Per the bid evaluation letter received from OHM Advisors, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 1:
Engineer’s Estimate

The Engineer’s Official Estimate of Probable Cost for this Project is $3,924,461.12.

Bids Received

The Engineer (OHM Advisors) has reviewed all bids and hereby provides the following list of Bidders and bid
prices:

Bidder Base Bid

1. D. L. Smith Concrete, LLC $2,742,143.44

2. Smith Paving & Excavating, Inc. $2,951,088.00

Scope of Work

Base Bid: New single lane roundabout, asphalt pavement resurfacing and removal, storm sewer replacement, and
curb and sidewalk replacement on U.S. 6 from SR-2 to Willaims St. (total project length of 1.26 miles)

Bid Summary

Upon review of references, equipment, materials, suppliers, subcontractors, and all documents submitted as
required by the bid documents, the following is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder: DL Smith
$2,742,143.44.

Financial Review

The City had appropriated $4.1 million in the initial 2026 budget for the proposed US Rte 6 project, with the
recommended bid to be awarded totaling cost of $2.7 million the City will be able to reduce its future borrowing
burden for the project. This project will be partially funded in coordination with ODOT grant funding around $1
million. The City will need to bond the rest of the funding, although the original estimated borrowing of $3.4
million can be expected to be reduced to around $1.5 - S2 million. If estimating the cost savings from the original
expectation based on a 20 year note at 5.5%, the annual payment would be $118.5K lower than originally
expected with interest savings over the life of the 20-year bond of $970.5K.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedures and is properly before you.



Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 8-2026 is in order.

Resolution No. 8-2026 Exh 1 OHM Advisors Bid Recommendation US 6 Phase I
Resolution No. 8-2026 Bid Award DL Smith Concrete US 6 Phase Il Construction.docx


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3906197/107223_2026-02-02_HUR_ERI_US_0006_Bid_Evaluation_Letter_02-09-2026_rev.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3890521/Resolution_No._8-2026_Bid_Award_DL_Smith_Concrete_US_6_Phase_II_Construction.pdf

OHM

Advancing Communities

February 9, 2026

City of Huron

Stuart Hamilton, City Manager
417 Main Street

Huron, OH 44839

ERI-US 0006-16.27 - Bid Summary

The following is a summary of bids received on January 29", 2026 @2:00pm for the above-referenced
project:

Engineer’s Estimate
The Engineer’s Official Estimate of Probable Cost for this Project is $3,924,461.12.

Bids Received
The Engineer (OHM Advisors) has reviewed all bids and hereby provides the following list of Bidders and bid
prices:

Bidder Base Bid
1. D.L.Smith Concrete, LLC $2,742,143.44
2. Smith Paving & Excavating, Inc. $2,951,088.00

Scope of Work
e Base Bid: New single lane roundabout, asphalt pavement resurfacing and removal, storm sewer

replacement, and curb and sidewalk replacement on U.S. 6 from SR-2 to Willaims St. (total project
length of 1.26 miles)

Bid Summary
Upon review of references, equipment, materials, suppliers, subcontractors, and all documents submitted as

required by the bid documents, the following is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder:

DL Smith $2,742,143.44

Should you have any questions or require additional documentation, please let me know.

Sincerely,
OHM Advisors

Russ Critelli, PE, PMP
Principal

OHM Advisors®
3290 LEVIS COMMONS BLVD. T 567.249.1632
PERRYSBURG, OHIO 43551 F 734.522.6427 OHM-AdVvisors.com



RESOLUTION NO. 8-2026
Introduced by Sam Artino

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO AWARD THE BID AND ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH D.L. SMITH CONCRETE, LLC FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES RELATING TO THE US 6
PHASE Il PROJECT (ERI-6-16.07; PID 107223) IN THE AMOUNT OF TWO MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED
FORTY-TWO THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FORTY-THREE AND 44/100 DOLLARS ($2,742,143.44)).

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the City Manager shall be, and he hereby is, authorized and directed to award
the bid and enter into an agreement with D.L. Smith Concrete, LLC for construction services relating to
the US 6 Phase Il Project (ERI-6-16.07; PID 107223) in the amount of Two Million Seven Hundred Forty-
Two Thousand One Hundred Forty-Three and 44/100 Dollars ($2,742,143.44), which agreement shall be
on file in the office of the Clerk of Council.

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately after its
adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




HURON

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council

FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director

RE: Resolution No. 9-2026 (submitted by Kevin McGraw)
DATE: February 10, 2026

Subject Matter/Background

This legislation is a new 5-year contract for Fire and EMS services for Huron Township. This is generally the same
contract we have been operating under with a few clean up items. Huron Township agrees to pay 50% of the
operating and 50% of the Capital costs. Any capital equipment purchased shall be owned by the City of Huron, and
depreciation shall be reduced from the amount owed each year by the Township.

The Huron Township trustees have already authorized this agreement. A copy of Resolution 2026-03 adopted on
February 2, 2026 is attached to this legislation as Exhibit A.

Financial Review

This legislation is the mechanism that allows for the cost sharing needed to provide emergency services
throughout the City and Township. All expenses will be accounted for in the Fire Levy Fund.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 9-2026 is in order.

Resolution No. 9-2026 Fire Services Agreement.docx
Resolution No. 9-2026 Exh A 2026-2031 Fire Agreement.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3906399/Resolution_No._9-2026_Fire_Services_Agreement.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3906245/2026-2031_Fire_Agreement.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 9-2026
Introduced by Monty Tapp

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR HURON TOWNSHIP TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION AND
EMERGENCY SQUAD SERVICES FOR ALL PROPERTY AND RESIDENTS WITHIN HURON TOWNSHIP FOR A
FIVE-YEAR TERM BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2026 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2031.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the City Manager be, and he hereby is, authorized and directed to enter into the
City/Township Emergency Services Agreement for fire and rescue services to cover the period beginning
January 1, 2026 and ending December 31, 2031, which agreement shall be in the form of “Exhibit A”
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately after its
adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




RESOLUTION 2026-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE HURON TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES TO
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR FIRE PROTECTION AND RESCUE SQUAD
SERVICES WITH THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO.

The Board of Trustees of Huron Township, Erie County, Ohio, met in regular
session on the 2™ day of February, 2026, at the Township Complex, 1820 Bogart Road,
Huron, Ohio, with the following members present:

Mr. Edward Wimmer
Mr. Gordon Hahn
Mr. Raymond Enderle

Mr. Enderle introduced the following resolution and urged its adoption:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRUSTEES OF HURON TOWNSHIP, ERIE
COUNTY, OHIO:

1. Pursuant to Sections 505.37 through 505.44 of the Revised Code of Ohio, the
Huron Township Trustees do hereby wish to enter into a contract for fire
protection and related services with the City of Huron, Ohio, in order to
provide for the safety and welfare of the residents of Huron Township.

2. Said fire protection and related services shall be provided by the City of
Huron, Ohio, in accordance with the terms of said contract (attached hereto as
Exhibit A), the percentage of cost shall be specified in said contract. This
contract shall be in full force for five (5) years beginning January 1, 2026,
and ending December 31, 2031, and shall supersede all other agreements for
fire protection and related services between the City of Huron and Huron
Township.

3. Said fire protection and related services shall be provided to the residents and
property owners of Huron Township Precincts #1 and #2 Fire Districts in
accordance with the contract (Exhibit A).

4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately after its
adoption.

Mr. Hahn seconded the motion to adopt said resolution and the roll call being
called upon its adoption was as follows:

AYE NAY
Mr. Edward Wimmer X
Mr. Gordon Hahn X
Mr. Raymond Enderle X

Adopted: February 2, 2026



RESOLUTION 2026-03

FISCAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of
an excerpt from the minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Township Trustees of
Huron Township, duly called and held on the 2% day of February, 2026.

%ut—&ﬁgw/ /DW

Matthew S. Dewey, Fiscal Offiéer
Huron Township, Erie County, Ohio




CITY OF HURON/HURON TOWNSHIP
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), made by and between the City of Huron, Ohio an Ohio
Charter Municipality, 417 Main Street, Huron, Erie County, Ohio (“City”), and the Board of
Trustees of Huron Township, 1820 Bogart Road, Huron, Erie County, Ohio (“Township”), is to
EVIDENCE THAT:

WHEREAS, the City and the Township desire to continue their long-term partnership in an effort
to provide their residents with fire suppression and emergency medical service; and

WHEREAS, the existing contract for fire protection and emergency squad service is scheduled to
expire on December 31, 2025; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises of the City and the Township, the
parties enter into this Agreement.

1. SERVICES

1.1 The City agrees to provide and furnish fire protection and emergency squad services
during the term of this Agreement for all property and residents located within the territorial limits
of the Township.

1.2 Such fire protection shall consist of the City providing the facilities of the City Fire
Department (hereinafter “Department”), including personnel and equipment, to fight any and all
fires occurring within the Township, in the same manner and to the same extent as said Department
would fight fires within the corporation limits of the City of Huron.

1.3 Such emergency squad service shall consist of the City providing the facilities of the
Department, including personnel and equipment, to respond to all calls for emergency ambulance
service within the Township, in the same manner and to the same extent as said Department would
respond to emergency ambulance calls within the corporation limits of the City of Huron.

1.4 All calls from Township residents for fire and emergency squad service shall be received
by the Department in the same manner as are calls from City residents, and the Chief of the Fire
Department shall determine, in their discretion, the deployment of equipment and personnel to
respond to calls from Township residents. The Township agrees that neither the City, its legislative
body, nor any member of the Fire Department of the City, or any other City employee, jointly or
severally, shall be liable to the Township or any of its inhabitants or property ownets, for failure
to answer any fire all or emergency squad request or for lack of speed for answering such call,
other than for gross, willful, or wanton negligence of the City.

1.5 During the term of this Agreement, the City will ensure the Township will receive the
benefit of twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week manning/operation of Station 2 located in
Huron Township.



1.6 At execution of this Agreement, and as may be periodically requested by the Township,
the City shall provide a Certificate of Insurance ensuring the Township is identified as “additional
insured” on the City’s insurance policies, which shall include comprehensive general liability
insurance and property damage insurance. The Township shall remain a named insured for the
term of this Agreement, and any renewal thereof, for any acts or omissions of the City in
performing the fire protection and emergency squad services required herein.

2. EQUIPMENT

2.1 The Township agrees that the Department shall have the exclusive use of all firefighting
equipment now owned or hereafter purchased by the Township during the term of this Agreement.
Said Township equipment may be used at the discretion of the Department for any fire or other
emergency use within the Township or the City of Huron or in other political subdivisions in which
said equipment may be deployed in fulfillment of the City’s obligation under mutual aid fire
contracts.

2.2 The Parties further agree that, as a basis for ensuring the shared expenses per Section 3 of
this Agreement are continuously accounted for and monitored, the Department shall develop an
amortization and equipment replacement program which includes all fire and emergency apparatus
and rescue vehicles. Said program shall detail the original acquisition cost, anticipated replacement
cost and the existing and future useful life of such equipment. This program shall be utilized from
the date of execution of this Agreement forward in the calculation of depreciation as it is applicable
to the equipment.

2.3 Upon the termination of this Agreement, the possession of the Township equipment shall
be returned to the Township, together with all equipment and improvements permanently affixed
thereto by the City.

2.4 The City shall have the right during the term of this contract to add, modify, change or
remove any and all equipment, accessories or machinery located on the Township equipment
when, in the judgment of the Chief of the Fire Department, or in the absence of the Fire Chief, the
Fire Captains shall reserve the right to make the determination, the same is necessary in the best
interest of the general public of the City and the Township.

2.5 The City shall have the right to review and approve, prior to acquisition, all capital
equipment provided by the Township. Equipment acquired outside of the aforementioned process
shall not be included in a schedule of depreciation for purpose of Section 2.7.

2.6 The City shall maintain the Township equipment in good working order at all times during
the term of this Agreement and shall provide all maintenance, repairs and replacements to said
equipment as may from time to time be required to keep the same in good working order. Expenses
for maintenance, repairs and replacements to said equipment shall be budgeted and paid as
described in Section 3. Capital equipment replacements shall be paid as described in Section 3.3.

2.7 The Parties consent and agree that at the time of this Agreement, the Township and the
City each may hold sole ownership on the title of specific pieces of equipment currently in service
in the Department, meaning the initial purchase of the equipment was not equally shared at fifty
percent (50%). Said equipment was acquired at a time when the calculation of depreciation was



applied to the cost of the services provided for. To that end, and in an attempt to clarify the
application of depreciation, the parties agree to the following:

2.7.1 The amount of depreciation credited to each party shall be calculated by dividing the
cost of the equipment by the useful life of such equipment. The sum of all depreciation for
each party shall be multiplied by the run response percentage as described in Section 3.1 and
this number shall become the annual depreciation. If the City’s annual depreciation exceeds
that of the Township, the contract will be increased by that amount. If the Township’s annual
depreciation exceeds that of the City, the contract will be reduced by that amount.

2.7.2 The annual depreciation of all City and Township equipment shall
not include any equipment that is donated to either party or any equipment purchased through
the Rescue Squad Development Fund.

2.8 The Township shall carry its own insurance on fire equipment owned by it and used by
the City. The Township and the City agree that for each party to this Agreement the amount of
insurance in force at the effective date of this Agreement shall be continued without reduction
during the term of this Agreement. In the event any of such Township equipment is damaged,
regardless of cause, Township agrees to pay the City the amount received from its insurance
company for such damage to defray the expense of repairs required to be made by the City.

3. ANNUAL BUDGET AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

3.1 It shall be the sole authority of the Huron City Council to establish an annual expense
budget for the Department for presentation to the Township on or before November 1% each year.
Each party shall be subject to and responsible for an equal share of fifty percent (50%) of annual
budgeted expense less any reductions specifically noted herein.

3.2 The annual expense budget shall be supported by the following revenue variables:

3.2.1 Levy Funds. The proceeds of the property tax levy in existence at the time of the
execution of this Agreement shall continue to be the primary funding source of the
Department. The receipt of all Fire Levy proceeds shall be deposited by the City in support
of the Department’s annual budget and establish the primary funding amount. The Annual
Percentage attributed to the Township and City will establish the basis for cost sharing any
deficit.

3.2.2 Insurance Collection. The City shall have the sole discretion on the continuation of
the practice of insurance billing collection as a municipal function for the sole purpose of
providing supplemental revenue in support of Department operations. In the event that the
City discontinues insurance billing collection, the Township may implement insurance billing
collection. The entity actually performing insurance billing collection has the right to retain
all proceeds of the collection it performs and shall be responsible for the costs of its billing
operation. Both parties agree that the existence of the insurance collections for the purpose of
funding the Department is vital to maintaining the service level currently enjoyed by the
Parties.




3.2.3 Forthe period of this Agreement and any renewals, the Parties agree that any deficit
in existence following the collections designated in 3.2.1 and 3.2.2 shall be the joint
responsibility of the Parties in fifty percent (50%) increments.

3.2.4 For the period of this Agreement and any renewals, the Parties agree that any surplus
in existence following the collections designated in 3.2.1 and 3.2.2 shall first be reserved for
budget stabilization in the Department’s operating fund. Additional surplus shall be deposited
by the City in a fund designated for the acquisition and maintenance of capital equipment for
utilization by the Department.

3.3 Each party shall be subject to and responsible for an equal share of fifty percent (50%) of
actual capital equipment expenses above and beyond the annual budget expense share. The capital
equipment expenses shall be agreed upon by both parties and shall include equipment in the
equipment replacement program from Section 2.2.

3.4 The City shall invoice the annual cost of the Department’s services pursuant to this
Agreement divided into quarterly increments. The Township shall forward payment to the City
within thirty (30) days of the receipt of said invoice. The fourth quarter invoice may include
necessary additions or credits as determined by both parties, including but not limited to,
equipment depreciation and utilities.

3.5 The City shall provide to the Township, at the end of every calendar quarter, a
reconciliation of departmental budgetary funds expressing revenue and expenses generated
calendar year to date.

4. TERM

4.1 The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2031,
inclusive.

4.2 Either party has the discretion to terminate this Agreement at any time, for any or no
reason, provided that no less than one hundred eighty (180) days’ prior written notice of
termination is given to the other party.

43 In the event of any termination, and as of the date of termination of this Agreement, the
Township shall have no further obligation to make payment to the City, except for payment for
service rendered and owed at the time of the termination, and the City shall have no further
obligation to provide the services required by this Agreement.

4.4 This agreement may be renewed for additional terms of one (1) year each, such term to
begin immediately after the expiration of the prior term unless no less than one hundred eighty
(180) days’ prior written notice of non-renewal is given to the other party. Unless the City or
Township gives no less than one hundred eighty (180) days’ prior written notice of non-renewal
to the other party as provided herein, the renewal option shall be deemed to have been exercised
automatically.



4.5 If the City or Township chooses not to exercise the above-descried renewal option, that
party shall notify the other party of such non-renewal in writing at least one hundred eighty (180)
days prior to the expiration of the term then in force.

4.6 Unless otherwise modified in writing signed by both parties, and subject to Section 3.2.3,
the provisions of this Agreement shall remain unchanged during the renewal term.

5. AMENDMENT

Any amendment to this Agreement must be written, legislated, and signed by the authorized
representatives of the City and Township.

6. GENERAL TERMS

6.1 The City agrees to maintain all Mutual Aid Fire Protection Contracts of either party in
force at the time this Agreement is entered into.

6.2 The City agrees to assume responsibility for preventive fire code enforcement activities
and inspection program in the unincorporated portions of the Township as appropriate regulations
covering the same are adopted by resolution of the Township Board of Trustees.

6.3 This Agreement is entered into pursuant to the provisions of all applicable sections of Ohio
Revised Code, including §9.60 (C), and §505.37, and as authorized by Resolution adopted by the
Huron City Council and by Resolution adopted by the Board of Township Trustees.

6.4 This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the law of the State
of Ohio.

6.5 The Parties acknowledge that the Township and the City (including its Fire Department)
are independent contractors. Nothing in this agreement is intended, or will be construed, to create
and employer/employee relationship, a joint venture partnership, a partnership, or other similar
relationship. As an independent contractor, the City’s employees, contractors and agents are not
eligible for, or entitled to, and shall not participate in the Township’s health or other benefits plans.

7. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The Parties will attempt in good faith to resolve any dispute or claim arising out of or in relation
to this Agreement through negotiations between a representative of each of the Parties with
authority to settle the relevant dispute. If the dispute cannot be settled amicably by the Parties, the
Parties agree to utilize mediation prior to the commencement of any other legal remedy.
Performance of this Agreement shall continue during all dispute resolution proceedings. No
payment due or payable by the City or the Township shall be withheld on account of a pending
reference to the dispute process except to the extent that such payment is the subject of such
dispute.



8. CAPTIONS

The captions and headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and in no way define, limit
or describe the scope of any provisions or sections in this Agreement.

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND SEVERABILITY

9.1 Upon execution of this Agreement by both of the parties, this Agreement shall constitute
the entire agreement between the parties for the provision of Fire Protection Services.

9.2 This Agreement shall fully amend, supersede, and replace all previous agreements and
oral and/or written understandings by and between the parties hereto exisiting prior to the date
hereof.

9.3 The provisions of this Agreement are severable, and if any work, phrase, clause, sentence,
paragraph, section or other part of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person or
circumstance shall ever be held by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or
unconstitutional for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement and the application of such word,
phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, section or other part of this Agreement to any other persons
or circumstances shall not be affected thereby.

10. NOTICE

All notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing and delivered by hand
or overnight courier, or mailed in the United States Mail postage prepaid by certified or registered
mail, return receipt requested, to the appropriate address:

For the City: For the Township:
Stuart Hamilton, City Manager Huron Township Trustees
City of Huron Huron Township

417 Main Street 1820 Bogart Road
Huron, Ohio 44839 Huron, Ohio 44839

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have hereunto set their names, the City by the signature
of the City Manager, and the Township by the signatures of the Trustees, this __ day of

, 2026.

CITY OF HURON

By:
Stuart Hamilton, City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

Todd A. Schrader, Law Director

HURON TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES

By: S srcton B AAA

“Gordon B. Hahn, Trustee

By: 2354/44/%24’.&#—/

Ray Enderle, Trustee

o @QQ DO

Edward Wimmer, Trustee

By:  s/s Charles Bennett
CHARLES BENNETT
Asst. Erie County Prosecuting
Attorney



	City Council Agenda
	Huron-1925-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1925-2019 - Resolution No. 8-2026 Exh 1 OHM Advisors Bid Recommendation US 6 Phase II
	Huron-1925-2019 - Resolution No. 8-2026 Bid Award DL Smith Concrete US 6 Phase II Construction.docx
	Huron-1928-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1928-2019 - Resolution No. 9-2026 Fire Services Agreement.docx
	Huron-1928-2019 - Resolution No. 9-2026 Exh A 2026-2031 Fire Agreement.pdf

